
 

Alcohol and Entertainment 
Licensing Sub-Committee (C)

Monday 20 June 2016 at 10.00 am
Training Suite 3,- 1st Floor Brent Civic Centre, 
Engineers Way, Wembley, HA9 0FJ

Membership:

Members Substitute Members
Councillors: Councillors:
Long (Chair)
Hylton
McLeish

Bradley, Chohan, Harrison, 
Hector, Naheerathan and 
Shahzad

For further information contact: Joe Kwateng,  Democratic Services Officer
(020) 8937 1354; joe.kwateng@brent.gov.uk

For electronic copies of minutes, reports and agendas, and to be alerted when the 
minutes of this meeting have been published visit:

democracy.brent.gov.uk

The press and public are welcome to attend this meeting



2

Agenda
Introductions, if appropriate.

Apologies for absence and clarification of alternate members

Item Page

1 Declarations of personal and prejudicial interests 

Members are invited to declare at this stage of the meeting, any relevant 
financial or other interest in the items on this agenda.

2 Application by the Metropolitan Police for the review of a premises 
licence held by Mr Farooq Khan and Mr Mahshooq Naz for the 
premises known as Supersave (68 Craven Park Road NW10 4AE), 
pursuant to the Licensing Act 2003. 

1 - 228

3 Application by O Castelo Ltd. to provide regulated entertainment and 
the supply of alcohol from 11:00hrs to 00:00hrs Sunday to Thursday 
and from 11:00hrs to 01:00hrs Friday & Saturday; to provide late 
night refreshment from 23:00hrs to 00:30hrs Sunday to Thursday 
and until 01:30hrs Friday & Saturday and to remain open from 
09:00hrs to 00:30hrs Sunday to Thursday and from 09:00hrs to 
01:30hrs Friday and Saturday at the premises known as O. Castelo 
(988-992 Harrow Road NW10 5NT) pursuant to the Licensing Act 
2003. 

229 - 
266

Conduct of the Hearing:
The hearing shall proceed as follows:
 General introduction by the Regulatory Services Manager
 Case for the Responsible Authority – Police/Regulatory Services
 Questioning of the Responsible Authority by Applicant and Members
 Case for the Applicant
 Questioning of the Applicant by the Responsible Authority and Members 
 Summing up by the Responsible Authority
 Summing up by the Applicant 

Members’ Deliberation
The Chair will then ask the representatives of the Responsible Authority and the Applicant 
to leave the meeting room whilst the panel goes into close session to deliberate the 
application. The applicant and the representatives of the responsible authority will be 
recalled to the meeting room when the Sub-Committee has made its decision.  The 
decision will be confirmed in writing to the applicant within 7 days



3

 Please remember to switch your mobile phone to silent during the 
meeting.

 The meeting room is accessible by lift and seats will be provided for 
members of the public on a first come first served principle.





LICENSING ACT 2003

Application for the Review a Premises Licence

Name of Applicant: Metropolitan Police 

Name & Address of Premises: Supersave 68 Craven Park Road NW10 4AE

Applicants Agent: Dadds 

1. Application

The application is for the review of a premises licence held by Mr Farooq Khan and Mr 
Mahshooq Naz. The premises are known as Supersave 68 Craven Park Road NW10 4AE

2. Grounds for Review

The grounds for review are the prevention of crime and disorder, the prevention of public 
nuisance and the protection of children from harm and public safety.

3. Relevant Representations

Representation has been received from PC Michael Sullivan of Metropolitan Police and 
Licensing Officers.

4. Background

These premises are currently licensed for the sale of alcohol and to remain open from 
00:00hrs to 00:00hrs Monday to Sunday

The Designated Premises Supervisor is Mr Farooq Khan.

A petition was received in support of the premises with 188 signatures.

5. Associated Papers
      A. Copy of Review Application and supporting documents

B. Copy of Licensing Representation
B Copy of Current Licence
C OS Map





































































































































































































































































PRINTED AT 17:46 15:MAY:16  PC Sullivan                 220776

SINGLE INCIDENT PRINTOUT                                               
PAGE  1

INCIDENT No. 630:09FEB16

INCIDENT No. 630 entered at 03:21 on 09FEB16 by CHS/CHS in CCC/IR

INCIDENT WAS ENTERED "EXTERNALLY"
INCIDENT IS "SUB QUEUED" TO "D"

Rec By   :E (Emergency)
Call Tel :
Call Name:MALE
Call Type:T (Third Party)
Call Mail:
Cntct Tel:
Att Locn :68 CRAVEN PARK,NW10

Map  :Page 138, Grid Reference 520972,184010
GPA  :QH [Division: QK:XB]

Inc Locn :CRAVEN PARK,NW10
Map  :Page 138, Grid Reference 520972,184010
GPA  :QH [Division: QK:XB]

Call Locn:CRAVEN PARK,NW10
Map :Page 138, Grid Reference 520972,184010
GPA :QH [Division: QK:XB]

Opening 1:309 (Concern For Safety)
Prompt(s) existed for Opening Code(s) at time of creation

Open Text:
Urgency  :I (Immediate)
VRMs     :
Proposal :(BOCU at 03:49/09FEB16):

QK2L QK2N 970QK 408QK 159QK 918QK QK3L QK3N QK14L QK14N 
QK1L

Assigned :
DeAssign :
TOA      :03:43:19/09FEB16
DO Name  :
DO Tel   :
CRIS     :NOT CRIMED
Class 1  :309 (Concern For Safety)
Qual  1  :625 (Believed)
Res   1  :701 (Assistance Requested / Rendered)
Clo Text :
O Dealing:
Metops   :
CHS Demid:20160209025545

Linked   :explicitly to   663:09FEB16
Linked   :implicitly to (none)

C
O



N
T
I
N
U
E
D 
.
.
.

SUBJECT TO FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT
NO UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE-DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE.

PRINTED AT 17:46 15:MAY:16  PC Sullivan                 220776

SINGLE INCIDENT PRINTOUT                                               
PAGE  2

INCIDENT No.   630:09FEB16

Phone Field        : (For previous Incidents from this phone use
action:PHD or PHL - use DARIS to extend 
search)

Location Field     : (For previous Incidents at this location use
action:LCD or LCL - use DARIS to extend 
search)

Gazetteer Comments : (May have existed or altered since Incident 
creation -

Use MSS SMF:SPECARCHIVE)

Location Based Comments
** Attendance and Incident and Caller Location **
CRAVEN PK,NW10      (1 - 110)

Remarks:
Time     Date    Opid   Termid
-------- ------- ------ --------

09FEB16 CHS    CHS      (pre 1st routing)
CREATED IN: CHS   AT: 2016-02-09 03:21:52  CAD AT: 2016-02-
09 03:24:03
===========================================================
===========
ENTERED BY: CHS  (c716790 ) AT: 2016-02-09 03:23:49
MALE SAYING THAT HE WANTS TO COMMIT SUICIDE

03:24:03 09FEB16 CHS
** **START OF DATA AUTOMATICALLY COPIED FROM OPEN PROMPT** 
**
OPEN CODE "309" :
05/07/12 DESPATCH OPERATORS MUST REMIND OFFICERS TO 
CONSIDER USING



THEIR POWERS OF ENTRY UNDER S17 PACE.
OPERATORS MUST USE SMF/SEC17PACE.

** **END OF DATA AUTOMATICALLY COPIED FROM OPEN PROMPT** **
03:24:23 09FEB16

^QK CIRC'D
03:26:47 09FEB16

^993QK HE WAS OUTSIDE RBS .. HE IS A REGULAR CALLER.. 
MAKING SAME
THREATS .. WE SAW HIM 40 MINS AGO ST MARYS ROAD/CRAVEN PARK 
TALKING TO
TWO F AND ANOTHER MALE, HE SEEMED FINE, DRINKING HIS BEER

03:27:08 09FEB16 CHS

C
O
N
T
I
N
U
E
D 
.
.
.

SUBJECT TO FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT
NO UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE-DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE.

PRINTED AT 17:46 15:MAY:16  PC Sullivan                 220776

SINGLE INCIDENT PRINTOUT                                               
PAGE  3

INCIDENT No.   630:09FEB16

Time     Date    Opid   Termid
-------- ------- ------ --------

ENTERED BY: CHS  (c716790 ) AT: 2016-02-09 03:25:16
INFT NOW SAYING TO CANCEL

03:27:08 09FEB16 CHS
ENTERED BY: CHS  (c716790 ) AT: 2016-02-09 03:27:08
HE SAYS THAT HE WANTS TO HAVE A BEER AND THEN GO HOME

03:27:11 09FEB16 722304 H2669
^QK2N CAN WE DOWNGRADE TOP AN S BASED ON THIS

03:27:19 09FEB16 CHS
ENTERED BY: CHS  (c716790 ) AT: 2016-02-09 03:27:20
INFT WOULD NOT GIVE OP HIS ADDRESS OR NAME

03:27:27 09FEB16 CHS
ENTERED BY: CHS  (c716790 ) AT: 2016-02-09 03:27:27
SAYS TO CANCEL THE CALL

03:27:43 09FEB16 CHS
ENTERED BY: CHS  (c716790 ) AT: 2016-02-09 03:27:44



SAYS THAT HE IS 26YO
03:27:53 09FEB16 CHS

ENTERED BY: CHS  (c716790 ) AT: 2016-02-09 03:27:53
HE HAS HAD ENOUGH OF EVERYTHING

03:28:13 09FEB16 CHS
ENTERED BY: CHS  (c716790 ) AT: 2016-02-09 03:28:14
HE SAYS THAT HE IS GOING TO THE SUPERSAVE STORE  - GOING TO 
HAVE A BEER
AND THEN GO HOME

03:28:56 09FEB16 CHS
ENTERED BY: CHS  (c716790 ) AT: 2016-02-09 03:28:56
LAS NOT CALLED AND PRECISE LOCN NOT KNOWN

03:31:16 09FEB16 707591 H2671
^QKC- CCCHENDO REVIEWED CAD, D/GRADE REFUSED DUE TO INITIAL 
REMS, TO
REMAIN I GRADE

03:31:20 09FEB16 707591 H2671
SS^QKC- PLEASE ASSIST

03:31:43 09FEB16 711037 H2662
^SX- NUTD SORRY

03:32:30 09FEB16 702708 H2722
^DD SORRY

03:32:36 09FEB16 082886 B3336
^EK, SORRY NUTD

03:34:41 09FEB16 708694 H2644
^XB  PR CIRC TO ALL UNITS

03:35:44 09FEB16 722487 L2870    INTEL ENTERED ON CAD -
DETAILS ONLY AVAILABLE ON SUPERVISOR PRINT

C
O
N
T
I
N
U
E
D 
.
.
.

SUBJECT TO FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT
NO UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE-DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE.

PRINTED AT 17:46 15:MAY:16  PC Sullivan                 220776

SINGLE INCIDENT PRINTOUT                                               
PAGE  4

INCIDENT No.   630:09FEB16

Time     Date    Opid   Termid



-------- ------- ------ --------
03:36:51 09FEB16 722304 H2669

^QK MALE WALKING TWDS HARLESDEN POL STN.. CURRENTLY O/S THE 
POST
OFFICE

03:37:17 09FEB16 722487 L2870    INTEL ENTERED ON CAD -
DETAILS ONLY AVAILABLE ON SUPERVISOR PRINT

03:37:40 09FEB16 708694 H2644
^598XB  RUNNING FROM SOUTHALL

03:37:59 09FEB16 722487 L2870    INTEL ENTERED ON CAD -
DETAILS ONLY AVAILABLE ON SUPERVISOR PRINT

03:38:47 09FEB16 722487 L2870    INTEL ENTERED ON CAD -
DETAILS ONLY AVAILABLE ON SUPERVISOR PRINT

03:38:52 09FEB16 708694 H2644
^XB  IS THERE AN DESC OF MALE? THANKS

03:40:43 09FEB16 722304 H2669
^QK2N RE INTEL REMARKS.. THIS WOULD FURTHER SUGGEST THIS 
SHOULD BE
DOWNGRADED

03:41:17 09FEB16 707591 H2671
^QKC- CCCHENDO INFORMED - TO REMAIN AS I

03:41:33 09FEB16 097884 H2643
^XB...PREVIOUS CALLS SHOWS MALE IS VIOLENT AND SLAPS AND 
PUNCHES
FEMALES IN THE FACE. OFFICERS AWARE

03:41:43 09FEB16 722304 H2669
^QK IC1M, AA EARLY 20'S CARRYING A BLACK BIN BAG..

03:42:55 09FEB16 722304 H2669
^CCTV LAST SEEN --> FORTUNE GATE

03:43:04 09FEB16 722304 H2669
XB^QK SEE LINKED CAD ALSO

03:44:00 09FEB16 722304 H2669
XB^QK PLEASE ADVISE YOUR OFFICERS TO CHANGE TO QK CHANNEL 
IF MORE INFO
IS NEEDED.. CCTV IS TRYING TO LOOK OUT FOR HIM

03:48:43 09FEB16 722304 H2669
^QK PHONED INFT X2 ... FIRST TIME HE SAID HELLO THEN HUNG 
UP WHEN I
SAID WHO I WAS, SECOND TIME NOT ANSWERING

03:50:00 09FEB16 722304 H2669
^784XB WE MAY BE WITH HIM...

03:56:12 09FEB16 722304 H2669
^784XB ASNT SO FAR

03:57:24 09FEB16 103411 H2668
^QK...PH/INFT --->NRRR

03:57:56 09FEB16 722304 H2669
^784XB WE ARE WITH THE MALE NOW, BY CHALLENGE CLOSE

C
O
N
T
I
N



U
E
D 
.
.
.

SUBJECT TO FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT
NO UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE-DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE.

PRINTED AT 17:46 15:MAY:16  PC Sullivan                 220776

SINGLE INCIDENT PRINTOUT                                               
PAGE  5

INCIDENT No.   630:09FEB16

Time     Date    Opid   Termid
-------- ------- ------ --------
04:08:32 09FEB16 722304 H2669

^784XB FOUND THIS MALE, HE IS NOW BEING ABUSIVE AND IS 
GOING HOME WITH
HIS MATES.. CAD CAN BE CLOSED

04:49:26 09FEB16 103411 H2668
^993QK...SPOKE TO ------ HE IS OW ON HIS WAY HOME....NFDS

Previous Actions:
Time     Date    Opid   Termid   ACTION
-------- ------- ------ -------- ------

SYSTEM(EXTERNAL)
03:24:03 09FEB16 CHS    CCC:CCH  O() 309:CONCERN FOR SAFETY
"         "      "       "     PI

03:24:06    "    722304 DIV:QK   AK
03:24:07    "      "       "     XP/AK/O309
03:25:37    "    707591    "     TI/CCCHENDO
03:27:08    "    CHS    CCC:CCH  PI
03:27:12    "    722304 DIV:QK   AK
"         "    103411    "     AK

03:27:13    "      "       "     AK
03:27:19    "    CHS    CCC:CCH  PI
03:27:21    "    722304 DIV:QK   AK
03:27:27    "    CHS    CCC:CCH  PI
03:27:29    "    722304 DIV:QK   AK
03:27:30    "      "       "     AK
03:27:31    "      "       "     AK
03:27:36    "      "       "     AK
03:27:43    "    CHS    CCC:CCH  PI
03:27:53    "      "       "     PI
03:28:13    "      "       "     PI
03:28:43    "      "       "     CR()
"         "      "       "     CT()
"         "      "       "     PI

03:28:56    "      "       "     PI



03:29:15    "    103411 DIV:QK   AK
03:31:22    "    707591    "     PI/SX
03:31:24    "      "       "     PI/EK
"         "    711037 DIV:SX   AK

03:31:25    "    707591 DIV:QK   PI/DD
03:31:26    "    711037 DIV:SX   XP/AK/O309
03:31:28    "    702708 DIV:DD   AK
03:31:29    "      "       "     XP/AK/O309

C
O
N
T
I
N
U
E
D 
.
.
.

SUBJECT TO FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT
NO UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE-DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE.

PRINTED AT 17:46 15:MAY:16  PC Sullivan                 220776

SINGLE INCIDENT PRINTOUT                                               
PAGE  6

INCIDENT No. 630:09FEB16

Time     Date    Opid   Termid   ACTION
-------- ------- ------ -------- ------
03:31:36 09FEB16 722304 DIV:QK   AK
03:31:39    "    702708 DIV:DD   PS/CM
03:31:41    "    082886 DIV:EK   AK
03:31:45    "    711037 DIV:SX   PS/CM
03:31:56    "    082886 DIV:EK   XP/AK/O309
03:32:04    "    707591 DIV:QK   PI/XB
03:32:08    "    103411    "     AK
"         "    708694 DIV:XB   AK

03:32:09    "      "       "     XP/AK/O309
03:32:41    "    082886 DIV:EK   PS/CM
03:33:07    "    707591 DIV:QK   PI/IIP
"         "      "       "     AK

03:33:48    "    099016 DIV:IIP  AK
03:33:49    "      "       "     XP/AK/O309
03:33:56    "    103411 DIV:QK   AK
03:34:32    "    708694 DIV:XB   CI/XB32N
03:34:36    "    221706 CCC:MDT  MA/DELIVERED TO XB32N
03:34:39    "      "       "     AV/XB32N
03:34:43    "    708694 DIV:XB   AK



03:34:54    "    722487 DIV:IIP  AW
03:34:58    "    086615 DIV:SX   CM
03:35:00    "    722487 DIV:IIP  LOCA(CRAVEN PARK,NW10)(QH)
03:37:04    "    722304 DIV:QK   PI/XB
"         "      "       "     AK

03:37:07    "    708694 DIV:XB   AK
03:38:50    "    722487 DIV:IIP  PI/QK
03:38:51    "      "       "     AK
03:38:52    "    722304 DIV:QK   AK
03:38:55    "    708694 DIV:XB   PI/QK
03:38:56    "      "       "     AK
03:38:57    "    722304 DIV:QK   AK
03:39:17    "    086321 DIV:DD   CM
03:40:25    "    097884 DIV:XB   CI/XB21N
03:40:28    "    722487 DIV:IIP  AW(W)
03:40:31    "    229962 CCC:MDT  MA/DELIVERED TO XB21N
03:40:36    "    722487 DIV:IIP  PI/QK
03:40:37    "      "       "     AK
03:40:44    "    722304 DIV:QK   AK
03:40:47    "    229962 CCC:MDT  AV/XB21N
"         "    722487 DIV:IIP  LOCA((20)CRAVEN PARK,NW10)(QH)

03:40:50    "      "       "     PS/CM

C
O
N
T
I
N
U
E
D 
.
.
.

SUBJECT TO FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT
NO UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE-DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE.

PRINTED AT 17:46 15:MAY:16  PC Sullivan                 220776

SINGLE INCIDENT PRINTOUT                                               
PAGE  7

INCIDENT No. 630:09FEB16

Time     Date    Opid   Termid   ACTION
-------- ------- ------ -------- ------
03:40:54 09FEB16 097884 DIV:XB   AK
03:41:00    "    083325 DIV:EK   CM
03:41:45    "    722304 DIV:QK   AK
03:41:47    "      "       "     PI/XB
03:41:48    "      "       "     AK



"         "    708694 DIV:XB   AK
03:43:19    "    097884    "     TOA/XB32N
03:44:02    "    722304 DIV:QK   PI/XB
03:44:03    "      "       "     AK
03:44:06    "    097884 DIV:XB   AK
03:44:56    "    722304 DIV:QK   PI/XB
"         "      "       "     AK

03:44:58    "    708694 DIV:XB   AK
03:45:33    "    232445 CCC:MDT  VI/XB2N
03:49:10    "    103411 DIV:QK   LOCA(CRAVEN PARK,NW10)(QH)
03:57:58    "    197062 DIV:IIP  CM
04:08:34    "    722304 DIV:QK   DA/XB32N XB21N(CU)
04:08:43    "      "       "     AC()
"         "      "       "     AQ()

04:08:44    "      "       "     AR()
"         "      "       "     ACR/NC
"         "      "       "     PS/CM

04:16:54    "    708694 DIV:XB   PS/CM
04:22:50    "    085763    "     CM
04:24:10    "    707591 DIV:QK   MA/SEEN AND NOTED EO EALAND CCC 
SUPERVISOR
04:24:11    "      "       "     CM
05:09:35    "    194255 CCC:IR   MA/SEEN & NOTED MXB 150 - INSP WARD 
METCC D

UTY OFFICER
"         "      "       "     XT/CCCHENDO

13:32:47    "    226494 CCC:CADL VI/p226494
22:21:20    "    208713    "     VI/p208713
13:27:20 19MAR16 237696    "     VI/p237696
13:27:24    "      "       "     IP//PC ALLSOPP 
733QK/1/p237696@met.police.u

k
17:45:01 15MAY16 220776    "     VI/p220776
17:46:55    "      "       "     IP//PC 
Sullivan/1/p220776@met.police.uk

... END 
OF PRINT 
...

SUBJECT TO FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT
NO UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE-DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE.













 

  Brent Civic Centre 

  Engineers Way 

  Wembley 

  Middlesex HA9 0FJ 

 TEL 020 8937 5303 

  

 EMAIL esther.chan@brent.gov.uk 

   WEB www.brent.gov.uk 

 

 
Mr Farooq Khan & Mr Mashooq Naz 
SUPERSAVE 
68 Craven Park Road 
London 
NW10 4AE 
 
18th May 2016 
 
Your Ref  223589187 
 
Licensing Representation for the Premises Licence Review for SUPERSAVE, 68 Craven 
Park Road, London, NW10 4AE 
 
I certify that I have considered the application shown above and wish to make representations 
that the likely effect of the grant of the application is detrimental to the Licensing Objectives for 
the reasons indicated below. 
 
Officer: Esther Chan – Licensing Inspector 
 
An officer of the Licensing Authority, in whose area the premises are situated, who is authorised 
for the purposes of exercising its statutory function as a ‘Responsible Authority’ under the 
Licensing Act 2003. 
 
The application has been made to review the premises licence under section 51 of the Act. The  
Licensing Authority representations are primarily concerned with the four licensing objectives; 
• the prevention of crime and disorder;  
• public safety;  
• the prevention of public nuisance; and  
• the protection of children from harm.  
 
Inspection History 
 
On Tuesday 19th April 2016 at approximately 13:05hrs, I conducted an inspection in the 
presence of Mr Mohammed Yasir and Mr Muqarrab Khan. The premise was open to the public 
and alcohol were displayed on the premises (Exhibit EC/1). 
 
On entering the premise, Mr Mohammed Yasir  was standing behind the counter serving 
customers. I introduced myself to Mr Yasir and questioned his knowledge in relation to 
Licensing Act. Mr Yasir presented a written statement of authority dated 29th October 2014, Mr 
Yasir then spoke to someone on the telephone and shortly after that Mr Muqqarab Khan 
appeared on site. Mr Khan confirmed that Mr Farooq Khan, who is his father and Mr Mahshooq 
Naz were still the licence holders. The following breaches were identified during my inspection: 
 

http://www.brent.gov.uk/


 

Mandatory Condition:   
Every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made or authorised by a person 
who holds a personal licence.  
 
Mr Mohammed Yasir who was seen supplying alcohol to customers showed me a letter of 
authorisation signed by the DPS (Mr Farooq Khan) on 29th October 2014. However, it would 
appear that both Mr Mohammed Yasir and Mr Muqarrab Khan are not authorised to supply 
alcohol (Exhibit EC/2). 
 
Condition 1. CCTV shall be installed and maintained in a working condition. 
 
Condition 2. All CCTV recordings shall be kept for 31 days and shall be made available to 
police and licensing officers if requested. 
 
Mr Muqarrab Khan stated that all CCTV recordings are kept for 30 days. CCTV recordings were 
not available for me to view at the time of my visit.  
 
Condition 4. A personal licence holder shall be present on the premises and supervise the sale 
of alcohol throughout the permitted hours for the sale of alcohol. 
 
At 13:14hrs, I observed Mr M Yasir sell a can of ‘Stella Artois’ to a female customer in exchange 
for money. Both Mr Mohammed Yasir and Mr Muqarrab Khan confirmed that they did not hold a 
personal licence. Mr M Khan stated that the DPS Mr Farooq Khan left the the premise at 
12:30hrs to go to the cash and carry and Mr Amir Butt who holds a personal licence left the 
premises 10-15 minutes prior to my visit. I informed Mr Khan that no alcohol can be supplied if 
no personal licence holder is on site at any time.  
 
Condition 6. The Portman Group proof of age scheme  or similar such scheme shall be 
adopted.  
 
Mr M Yasir confirmed that he is employed as a part time staff and has been working at the 
premises for 4 years. Challenge 25 posters were displayed on the premises, however, staff 
training records were not available for me to view at the time of my visit to demonstrate that Mr 
M Yasir and Mr M Khan are familiar with the requirments of the Licensing Act 2003. In light of 
the Condition 4 being breached, it would appear that Mr M Yasir is not aware of the conditions 
embeded on the premise licence and his responsibilities.  
 
Since my visit, a letter of warning has been to sent to premise licnece holders addressed to the 
shop and their home adddresses (Exhibit EC/3). 
 
Summary 
 
As a result of the breaches identified at the time of my visit, the Licensing Authority would 
support this review application and feel that the conditions proposed by the Licensing Police are 
fair and proportionate.  
 
The Licensing Authority would also request the following conditions to be added to the Premise 
Licence: 
 

1. The Designated Premise Supervisor shall attend a formal training course on avoiding 
underage sales/responsible alcohol sales such as the National Certificate for Designated 



 

Premise Supervisors or the BIIAB Award Responsibilities Retailing, and provide evidence 
of attendance if requested. 
  

2. All staff employed for the sale of alcohol must be trained in: 

 Relevant age restrictions  in respect of products 

 Recognising signs of drunkenness 

 How to refuse sale 

 The premises duty of care 

 The conditions embedded under the premise licence. 
 

Documented records of training completed shall be kept for each member of staff. Training shall 
be regularly refreshed at no greater than 4 monthly intervals. Training records shall be made 
available for inspection upon request by a police officer or an authorised officer of Brent 
Council. 
 

3. An incident log shall be kept at the premises, and made available for inspection on 
request to an authorised officer of Brent Council or the Police, which will record the 
following: 

     (a)  all crimes reported to the venue 
          (b)  all ejections of patrons 
          (c)  any complaints received 
          (d)  any incidents of disorder 
          (e) any faults in the CCTV system  
          (f)  any refusal of the sale of alcohol 
          (g) any visit by a relevant authority or emergency service. 
 

4. A refusal book detailing date and time of the refused sale and the name of the person 
refusing the sale shall be kept and maintained and made available for inspection. 

 
In order for the Licensing Authority to withdraw this representation, it will be necessary for you 
to confirm in writing that you are willing to accept the above. 
 
 
Yours faithfully 

 
 
Esther Chan 
Licensing Inspector 
Planning, Transportation & Licensing 





Brent Civic Centre
Engineers Way
Wembley
Middlesex HA9 0FJ

TEL 020 8937 5303

EMAIL esther.chan@brent.gov.uk

WEB www.brent.gov.uk

Mr. Mahshooq Naz

18th May 2016

Your Ref  223589187

Licensing Representation for the Premises Licence Review for SUPERSAVE, 68 Craven 
Park Road, London, NW10 4AE

I certify that I have considered the application shown above and wish to make representations 
that the likely effect of the grant of the application is detrimental to the Licensing Objectives for 
the reasons indicated below.

Officer: Esther Chan – Licensing Inspector

An officer of the Licensing Authority, in whose area the premises are situated, who is authorised 
for the purposes of exercising its statutory function as a ‘Responsible Authority’ under the 
Licensing Act 2003.

The application has been made to review the premises licence under section 51 of the Act. The 
Licensing Authority representations are primarily concerned with the four licensing objectives;
• the prevention of crime and disorder; 
• public safety; 
• the prevention of public nuisance; and 
• the protection of children from harm. 

Inspection History

On Tuesday 19th April 2016 at approximately 13:05hrs, I conducted an inspection in the 
presence of Mr Mohammed Yasir and Mr Muqarrab Khan. The premise was open to the public 
and alcohol were displayed on the premises (Exhibit EC/1).

On entering the premise, Mr Mohammed Yasir  was standing behind the counter serving 
customers. I introduced myself to Mr Yasir and questioned his knowledge in relation to 
Licensing Act. Mr Yasir presented a written statement of authority dated 29th October 2014, Mr 
Yasir then spoke to someone on the telephone and shortly after that Mr Muqqarab Khan 
appeared on site. Mr Khan confirmed that Mr Farooq Khan, who is his father and Mr Mahshooq 
Naz were still the licence holders. The following breaches were identified during my inspection:

Mandatory Condition:  
Every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made or authorised by a person 
who holds a personal licence. 

http://www.brent.gov.uk/


Mr Mohammed Yasir who was seen supplying alcohol to customers showed me a letter of 
authorisation signed by the DPS (Mr Farooq Khan) on 29th October 2014. However, it would 
appear that both Mr Mohammed Yasir and Mr Muqarrab Khan are not authorised to supply 
alcohol (Exhibit EC/2).

Condition 1. CCTV shall be installed and maintained in a working condition.

Condition 2. All CCTV recordings shall be kept for 31 days and shall be made available to 
police and licensing officers if requested.

Mr Muqarrab Khan stated that all CCTV recordings are kept for 30 days. CCTV recordings were 
not available for me to view at the time of my visit. 

Condition 4. A personal licence holder shall be present on the premises and supervise the sale 
of alcohol throughout the permitted hours for the sale of alcohol.

At 13:14hrs, I observed Mr M Yasir sell a can of ‘Stella Artois’ to a female customer in exchange 
for money. Both Mr Mohammed Yasir and Mr Muqarrab Khan confirmed that they did not hold a 
personal licence. Mr M Khan stated that the DPS Mr Farooq Khan left the the premise at 
12:30hrs to go to the cash and carry and Mr Amir Butt who holds a personal licence left the 
premises 10-15 minutes prior to my visit. I informed Mr Khan that no alcohol can be supplied if 
no personal licence holder is on site at any time. 

Condition 6. The Portman Group proof of age scheme or similar such scheme shall be 
adopted. 

Mr M Yasir confirmed that he is employed as a part time staff and has been working at the 
premises for 4 years. Challenge 25 posters were displayed on the premises, however, staff 
training records were not available for me to view at the time of my visit to demonstrate that Mr 
M Yasir and Mr M Khan are familiar with the requirments of the Licensing Act 2003. In light of 
the Condition 4 being breached, it would appear that Mr M Yasir is not aware of the conditions 
embeded on the premise licence and his responsibilities. 

Since my visit, a letter of warning has been to sent to premise licnece holders addressed to the 
shop and their home adddresses (Exhibit EC/3).

Summary

As a result of the breaches identified at the time of my visit, the Licensing Authority would 
support this review application and feel that the conditions proposed by the Licensing Police are 
fair and proportionate. 

The Licensing Authority would also request the following conditions to be added to the Premise 
Licence:

1. The Designated Premise Supervisor shall attend a formal training course on avoiding 
underage sales/responsible alcohol sales such as the National Certificate for Designated 
Premise Supervisors or the BIIAB Award Responsibilities Retailing, and provide evidence 
of attendance if requested.
 

2. All staff employed for the sale of alcohol must be trained in:
 Relevant age restrictions  in respect of products



 Recognising signs of drunkenness
 How to refuse sale
 The premises duty of care
 The conditions embedded under the premise licence.

Documented records of training completed shall be kept for each member of staff. Training shall 
be regularly refreshed at no greater than 4 monthly intervals. Training records shall be made 
available for inspection upon request by a police officer or an authorised officer of Brent 
Council.

3. An incident log shall be kept at the premises, and made available for inspection on 
request to an authorised officer of Brent Council or the Police, which will record the 
following:

     (a)  all crimes reported to the venue
          (b)  all ejections of patrons
          (c)  any complaints received
          (d)  any incidents of disorder
          (e) any faults in the CCTV system 
          (f)  any refusal of the sale of alcohol
          (g) any visit by a relevant authority or emergency service.

4. A refusal book detailing date and time of the refused sale and the name of the person 
refusing the sale shall be kept and maintained and made available for inspection.

In order for the Licensing Authority to withdraw this representation, it will be necessary for you 
to confirm in writing that you are willing to accept the above.

Yours faithfully

Esther Chan
Licensing Inspector
Planning, Transportation & Licensing





 

  Brent Civic Centre 

  Engineers Way 

  Wembley 

  Middlesex HA9 0FJ 

 TEL 020 8937 5303 

  

 EMAIL esther.chan@brent.gov.uk 

   WEB www.brent.gov.uk 

 

 
Mr Farooq Khan  
 
18th May 2016 
 
Your Ref  223589187 
 
Licensing Representation for the Premises Licence Review for SUPERSAVE, 68 Craven 
Park Road, London, NW10 4AE 
 
I certify that I have considered the application shown above and wish to make representations 
that the likely effect of the grant of the application is detrimental to the Licensing Objectives for 
the reasons indicated below. 
 
Officer: Esther Chan – Licensing Inspector 
 
An officer of the Licensing Authority, in whose area the premises are situated, who is authorised 
for the purposes of exercising its statutory function as a ‘Responsible Authority’ under the 
Licensing Act 2003. 
 
The application has been made to review the premises licence under section 51 of the Act. The  
Licensing Authority representations are primarily concerned with the four licensing objectives; 
• the prevention of crime and disorder;  
• public safety;  
• the prevention of public nuisance; and  
• the protection of children from harm.  
 
Inspection History 
 
On Tuesday 19th April 2016 at approximately 13:05hrs, I conducted an inspection in the 
presence of Mr Mohammed Yasir and Mr Muqarrab Khan. The premise was open to the public 
and alcohol were displayed on the premises (Exhibit EC/1). 
 
On entering the premise, Mr Mohammed Yasir  was standing behind the counter serving 
customers. I introduced myself to Mr Yasir and questioned his knowledge in relation to 
Licensing Act. Mr Yasir presented a written statement of authority dated 29th October 2014, Mr 
Yasir then spoke to someone on the telephone and shortly after that Mr Muqqarab Khan 
appeared on site. Mr Khan confirmed that Mr Farooq Khan, who is his father and Mr Mahshooq 
Naz were still the licence holders. The following breaches were identified during my inspection: 
 
Mandatory Condition:   
Every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made or authorised by a person 
who holds a personal licence.  
 

http://www.brent.gov.uk/


 

Mr Mohammed Yasir who was seen supplying alcohol to customers showed me a letter of 
authorisation signed by the DPS (Mr Farooq Khan) on 29th October 2014. However, it would 
appear that both Mr Mohammed Yasir and Mr Muqarrab Khan are not authorised to supply 
alcohol (Exhibit EC/2). 
 
Condition 1. CCTV shall be installed and maintained in a working condition. 
 
Condition 2. All CCTV recordings shall be kept for 31 days and shall be made available to 
police and licensing officers if requested. 
 
Mr Muqarrab Khan stated that all CCTV recordings are kept for 30 days. CCTV recordings were 
not available for me to view at the time of my visit.  
 
Condition 4. A personal licence holder shall be present on the premises and supervise the sale 
of alcohol throughout the permitted hours for the sale of alcohol. 
 
At 13:14hrs, I observed Mr M Yasir sell a can of ‘Stella Artois’ to a female customer in exchange 
for money. Both Mr Mohammed Yasir and Mr Muqarrab Khan confirmed that they did not hold a 
personal licence. Mr M Khan stated that the DPS Mr Farooq Khan left the the premise at 
12:30hrs to go to the cash and carry and Mr Amir Butt who holds a personal licence left the 
premises 10-15 minutes prior to my visit. I informed Mr Khan that no alcohol can be supplied if 
no personal licence holder is on site at any time.  
 
Condition 6. The Portman Group proof of age scheme or similar such scheme shall be 
adopted.  
 
Mr M Yasir confirmed that he is employed as a part time staff and has been working at the 
premises for 4 years. Challenge 25 posters were displayed on the premises, however, staff 
training records were not available for me to view at the time of my visit to demonstrate that Mr 
M Yasir and Mr M Khan are familiar with the requirments of the Licensing Act 2003. In light of 
the Condition 4 being breached, it would appear that Mr M Yasir is not aware of the conditions 
embeded on the premise licence and his responsibilities.  
 
Since my visit, a letter of warning has been to sent to premise licnece holders addressed to the 
shop and their home adddresses (Exhibit EC/3). 
 
Summary 
 
As a result of the breaches identified at the time of my visit, the Licensing Authority would 
support this review application and feel that the conditions proposed by the Licensing Police are 
fair and proportionate.  
 
The Licensing Authority would also request the following conditions to be added to the Premise 
Licence: 
 

1. The Designated Premise Supervisor shall attend a formal training course on avoiding 
underage sales/responsible alcohol sales such as the National Certificate for Designated 
Premise Supervisors or the BIIAB Award Responsibilities Retailing, and provide evidence 
of attendance if requested. 
  

2. All staff employed for the sale of alcohol must be trained in: 

 Relevant age restrictions  in respect of products 



 

 Recognising signs of drunkenness 

 How to refuse sale 

 The premises duty of care 

 The conditions embedded under the premise licence. 
 

Documented records of training completed shall be kept for each member of staff. Training shall 
be regularly refreshed at no greater than 4 monthly intervals. Training records shall be made 
available for inspection upon request by a police officer or an authorised officer of Brent 
Council. 
 

3. An incident log shall be kept at the premises, and made available for inspection on 
request to an authorised officer of Brent Council or the Police, which will record the 
following: 

     (a)  all crimes reported to the venue 
          (b)  all ejections of patrons 
          (c)  any complaints received 
          (d)  any incidents of disorder 
          (e) any faults in the CCTV system  
          (f)  any refusal of the sale of alcohol 
          (g) any visit by a relevant authority or emergency service. 
 

4. A refusal book detailing date and time of the refused sale and the name of the person 
refusing the sale shall be kept and maintained and made available for inspection. 

 
In order for the Licensing Authority to withdraw this representation, it will be necessary for you 
to confirm in writing that you are willing to accept the above. 
 
 
Yours faithfully 

 
 
Esther Chan 
Licensing Inspector 
Planning, Transportation & Licensing 





EXHIBIT EC/3 LETTER OF WARNING 

 

 

  Brent Civic Centre 

  Engineers Way 

  Wembley 

  Middlesex HA9 0FJ 

 TEL 020 8937 5303 

  

 EMAIL esther.chan@brent.gov.uk 

   WEB www.brent.gov.uk 

 

 

Mr Farooq Khan & Mr Mahshooq Naz 
SUPERSAVE 
68 Craven Park Road 
London 
NW10 4AE 
 
21st  April 2016 
 
Our Ref  178182 
Your Ref  
 
Dear Mr Khan & Mr Naz, 
 
Licensing Act 2003 – Premises Licence 
Re: SUPERSAVE, 68 Craven Park Road, London, NW10 4AE 
 
I am writing in connection with my inspection to the above premises on Tuesday 19th April 2016 
conducted in the presence of Mr Mohammed Yasir and Mr Muqarrab Khan. During my 
inspection it became apparent that the following conditions attached to the current premises 
licence were not being complied with: 
 

Mandatory Condition on your Premise Licence:   
Every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made or authorised by a person 
who holds a personal licence.  
 
Action for Mandatory Condition:  
During my inspection, Mr Mohammed Yasir who was seen supplying alcohol to 
customers showed me a letter of authorisation signed by the DPS (Mr Farooq Khan) on 
29th October 2014. However, it would appear that both Mr Mohammed Yasir and Mr 
Muqarrab Khan are not authorised to supply alcohol. Please ensure you update the letter 
of authorisation accordingly.  
 

Conditions 1 & 2 on your Premise Licence: 
1. CCTV shall be installed and maintained in a working condition. 
 
2. All CCTV recordings shall be kept for 31 days and shall be made available to police and 
licensing officers if requested. 
 
Action for Conditions 1 & 2: 

http://www.brent.gov.uk/


EXHIBIT EC/3 LETTER OF WARNING 

 

 

During my inspection Mr Muqarrab Khan stated that all CCTV recordings are kept for 30 
days. You must ensure that your CCTV is in a good working condition and all CCTV 
recordings shall be kept for 31 days and shall be made available to police and licensing 
officers if requested. 
 

Condition 4 on your Premise Licence 
A personal licence holder shall be present on the premises and supervise the sale of alcohol 
throughout the permitted hours for the sale of alcohol. 
 
Action for Condition 4: 
At the time of my visit, both Mr Mohammed Yasir and Mr Muqarrab Khan confirmed that 
they did not hold a personal licence. You must ensure a personal licence holder is 
present on the premises and supervise the sale of alcohol throughout the permitted 
hours for the sale of alcohol.   
 

Condition 6 on your Premise Licence:   
The Portman Group proof of age scheme  or similar such scheme shall be adopted. 
 
Action for Condition 6:   
I understand that you have adopted the ‘Challenge 25’ policy. However, staff training 
records were not available for me to view at the time of my visit. You must ensure all 
staff training documents are kept and maintained with the most up to date details.  
Please take this opportunity to remind your staff regarding the Licensing Act 2003 and in 
particular the sale of alcohol to underage persons, proxy purchases and selling to 
drunken people. 

 
It is a legal duty that you ensure you adhere to the licence conditions at all times to meet the 
objectives of the above Act including: 
 
• The prevention of crime and disorder 
• Public safety 
• The prevention of public nuisance 
• The protection of children from harm. 
 
Failure to comply with the above matters may result in the review of your premise 
licence. 
 
Please do not hesitate to contact me quoting the above reference should you require any further 
advice or information. 
 
 
Yours faithfully, 
 
 
 
Esther Chan 
Licensing Inspector 
Environmental & Regeneration Services 
 



EXHIBIT EC/2 Picture Taken on 19th April 2016 at 
Approx 13:10hrs 

 

 

 





EXHIBIT EC/1  Photo taken on 19th April 2016 at 
Approx 13:05hrs 

 

 



EXHIBIT EC/1  Photo taken on 19th April 2016 at 
Approx 13:05hrs 

 

 



EXHIBIT EC/1  Photo taken on 19th April 2016 at 
Approx 13:05hrs 

 

 

 

















   Document
From:                                         Jean Adams <jean.adams@dadds.co.uk>
Sent:                                           23 May 2016 15:27
To:                                               Business Licence
Subject:                                     Premises Licence Review, Supersave, 68 Craven Park Road, London, NW10 

4AE
Attachments:                          Factsheet - A stepped approach to achieving compliance.pdf; Petition in 

support of premises.pdf
 
Categories:                              Wai-yee
 
FAO Regulatory Services, 
 
We act for Mr Farooq Khan in this matter and attach a petition on behalf of the premises for inclusion 
in the agenda for the forthcoming review hearing.  
We also include a factsheet issued by the home office detailing the stepped approach to achieving 
compliance in licenced premises.   
 
Please do not hesitate to contact this office if you have any further queries.  
 
Kind regards
 
Jean Adams
Dadds LLP Licensing Solicitors
Crescent House, 51 High St, Billericay, Essex CM12 9AX
T 01277 631 811 F 01277 631 055 DX 32202 BILLERICAY
E jean.adams@dadds.co.uk
W www.dadds.co.uk
Authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority – Registration No 550469
 

Information in this message is confidential and may be legally privileged.  It is intended solely for the person to whom it is addressed.  If you 
are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender, and please delete the message from your system immediately.
This firm does not accept service by way of email of court proceedings, other proceedings or formal notices of any kind on behalf of clients 
without specific prior written agreement.

http://nonstopgov.brent.gov.uk:8081/servlet/ep.doc?print=Y&st=NOHEADER&ref=223779246&auth=3505
mailto:jean.adams@dadds.co.uk
http://www.dadds.co.uk/
http://www.dadds.co.uk/
https://twitter.com/Dadds_Licensing


 
Information in this message is confidential and may be legally privileged. It is intended solely 
for the person to whom it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the 
sender, and please delete the message from your system immediately.

This firm does not accept service by way of email of court proceedings, other proceedings or 
formal notices of any kind on behalf of clients without specific prior written agreement. 



Environment & Culture Dept 
Health, Safety & Licensing Unit 
P.O. Box 411, Brent House 
349-357 High Road, Wembley 
Middlesex HA9 6EP 
Telephone: 020 8937 5359 
Fax: 020 8937 5357 
Email: hsl@brent.gov.uk 

London Borough of Brent 

Premises Licence 

PART A 
This Premises Licence was granted by Brent Council, Licensing Authority for the area of 
Borough of Brent under the Licensing Act 2003. 

Signed. Date: 13 June 2006 

Director of Environment and Culture 

Licence number 178182 

Licence start date: 24/11/2005 

Part 1 - Premises Details 

SUPERSAVE, 68 Craven Park Road, London, NW10 4AE 
Telephone: 020 8965 2419 

Licensable activities and the times authorised by this licence 

Supply of Alcohol: 

Day Start Time End Time 
Monday 00:00 00:00 
Tuesday 00:00 00:00 
Wednesday 00:00 00:00 

mailto:hsl@brent.gov.uk


Thursday 
Friday 
Saturday 
Sunday 

00:00 
00:00 
00:00 
00:00 

00:00 
00:00 
00:00 
00:00 

Whether alcohol is authorised to be supplied on or off the premises: Off 

The Opening Hours of the Premises: 

Day 
Monday 
Tuesday 

Start Time End Time 
00:00 
00:00 

Wednesday 00:00 
Thursday 
Friday 
Saturday 
Sunday 

00:00 
00:00 
00:00 
00:00 

00:00 
00:00 
00:00 
00:00 
00:00 
00:00 
00:00 



Part 2 
Details of Holder of Premises Licence: 

Mr. Farooq Khan, 
Mr. Mahshooq Naz, 4 
Telephone: 

Details of Designated Premises Supervisor: 

Name: Farooq Khan 
Address:! 
Personal Licence Number: 
Issuing Authority: London Borough of Brent 

Annexe 1 - Mandatory Conditions 

(a) No supply of alcohol may be made at a time when no designated premises supervisor 
has been specified in the licence or at a time when the designated premises supervisor 
does not hold a personal licence or his or her licence has been suspended. 

(b) Every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made or authorised by a 
person who holds a personal licence. 

All persons present on the premises who are required to carry out a security activity must 
be licensed by the Security Industry Authority. 

Embedded Conditions 

Not Applicable 

Annexe 2 - Conditions Consistent With the Operating Schedule 

1. CCTV shall be installed and maintained in a working condition. 

2. All CCTV recordings shall be kept for 31 days and shall be made available to police and 
licensing officers if requested. 

3. The premises shall be closed to the public between 23:00 hours and 07:00 hours the 
following morning and all sales during these hours shall be via the window only. 

4. A personal licence holder shall be present on the premises and supervise the sale of 
alcohol throughout the permitted hours for the sale of alcohol. 

5. Suitable and sufficient fire fighting equipment shall be installed and properly maintained. 

6. The Portman Group proof of age scheme or similar such scheme shall be adopted. 



^^t$$W. &kiiii3Mr- UMJ'KH., 



Annexe 3 -
Authority 

Conditions Attached After a Hearing by the Licensing 

None 

Annexe 4 - Plans 

See attached sheet. 









PRINTED AT 17:48 15:MAY:16  PC Sullivan                 220776
SINGLE INCIDENT PRINTOUT                                               PAGE  1

INCIDENT No. 663:09FEB16
INCIDENT No. 663 entered at 03:36 on 09FEB16 by CHS/CHS in CCC/IR
INCIDENT WAS ENTERED "EXTERNALLY"

 Rec By   :E (Emergency)
Call Tel : 
Call Name: 
Call Type:V (Victim)
Call Mail:
Cntct Tel:

Att Locn :CRAVEN PARK,NW10:o/s super save
Map  :Page 138, Grid Reference 520972,184010
GPA  :QH [Division: QK:XB]

Inc Locn :CRAVEN PARK,NW10:o/s super save
Map  :Page 138, Grid Reference 
GPA  :QH [Division: QK:XB]

Call Locn:CRAVEN PARK,NW10:o/s super save
Map :Page 138, Grid Reference 520972,184010
GPA :QH [Division: QK:XB]

Opening 1:507 (Contact Record)
2:309 (Concern For Safety)
3:610 (Repeat Caller and/or Victim)

Prompt(s) existed for Opening Code(s) at time of creation
Open Text:
Urgency  :R (Referred)
VRMs     :
Proposal :(BOCU at 03:42/09FEB16):
QK2L QK2N 970QK 408QK 159QK 918QK QK3L QK3N QK14L QK14N QK1L

Assigned :
DeAssign :
TOA      :
DO Name  :
DO Tel   :
CRIS     :
Class 1  :506 (Duplicate)
Qual  1  :625 (Believed)
Res   1  :720 (Linked)

Clo Text :
O Dealing:
Metops   :
CHS Demid:20160209025573

Linked   :explicitly to   630:09FEB16

 



                                                                   CONTINUED ...

 

     SUBJECT TO FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT

      NO UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE-DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE.             

PRINTED AT 17:48 15:MAY:16  PC Sullivan                 220776

 SINGLE INCIDENT PRINTOUT                                               PAGE  2

 INCIDENT No.   663:09FEB16
Linked   :implicitly to (none)
Phone Field        : (For previous Incidents from this phone use

action:PHD or PHL - use DARIS to extend search)
Location Field     : (For previous Incidents at this location use
 action:LCD or LCL - use DARIS to extend search)
Gazetteer Comments : (May have existed or altered since Incident creation -

 Use MSS SMF:SPECARCHIVE)

 Location Based Comments

** Attendance and Incident and Caller Location **

CRAVEN PK,NW10      (1 - 110)
CRAVEN PK - SEE ', NW10' FOR ALL RELEVANT COMMENTS
CRAVEN PK - ** SEE" FOR ALL COMMENTS **
WARNING **OFFICER SAFETY ISSUE** - GRADE I - OPS *MUST* SEE SS/QK/T219

Remarks:

Time     Date    Opid   Termid

-------- ------- ------ --------

 09FEB16 CHS    CHS      (pre 1st routing)
CREATED IN: CHS   AT: 2016-02-09 03:36:10  CAD AT: 2016-02-09 03:42:13

         ======================================================================

 ENTERED BY: CHS  (c087481 ) AT: 2016-02-09 03:42:13
^inf ...caller states they he wants to hurt himself ... i have had a arguemnet with my girlfriend and 
have gambling problems

03:42:13 09FEB16 CHS

         ** **START OF DATA AUTOMATICALLY COPIED FROM OPEN PROMPT** **

         OPEN CODE "309" :

         05/07/12 DESPATCH OPERATORS MUST REMIND OFFICERS TO CONSIDER USING

          THEIR POWERS OF ENTRY UNDER S17 PACE.

                  OPERATORS MUST USE SMF/SEC17PACE.

         ** **END OF DATA AUTOMATICALLY COPIED FROM OPEN PROMPT** **



03:43:55 09FEB16 CHS

 ENTERED BY: CHS  (c087481 ) AT: 2016-02-09 03:43:54

 ^fc ....he states that he is o/s super save on craven park ...it is a shop that has a service window to 
serve people through the night

                                                                   CONTINUED ...
SUBJECT TO FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT
NO UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE-DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE.             
PRINTED AT 17:48 15:MAY:16  PC Sullivan                 220776
SINGLE INCIDENT PRINTOUT                                               PAGE  3
INCIDENT No.   663:09FEB16

 Time     Date    Opid   Termid
-------- ------- ------ --------
03:45:17 09FEB16 CHS
ENTERED BY: CHS  (c087481 ) AT: 2016-02-09 03:45:17
^fc ..same caller from cad 630

03:45:37 09FEB16 CHS
ENTERED BY: CHS  (c087481 ) AT: 2016-02-09 03:45:37
^fc ...caller is affraid that he might be arrested or sectioned again

03:45:50 09FEB16 CHS
ENTERED BY: CHS  (c087481 ) AT: 2016-02-09 03:45:50
^fc ...caller has cleared

03:45:50 09FEB16 722304 H2669
^QK KEEP CALLER ON THE LINE OFFICERS ARE TRYING TO FIND HIM

03:48:00 09FEB16 CHS
ENTERED BY: CHS  (c087481 ) AT: 2016-02-09 03:48:00
^fc ...ring backing ...informant now ...he has answered stating supersave is no 68 craven park

03:48:13 09FEB16 CHS
ENTERED BY: CHS  (c087481 ) AT: 2016-02-09 03:48:13
^fc ...he has cleared again

04:24:43 09FEB16 707591 H2671
^QKC- MALE HAS BEEN SPOKEN TO SINCE ON NL

Previous Actions:

Time     Date    Opid   Termid   ACTION

-------- ------- ------ -------- ------
SYSTEM(EXTERNAL)
03:42:13 09FEB16 CHS    CCC:CCH  O() 507:CONTACT RECORD,309:CONCERN FOR SAFETY, &
03:42:13    "      "       "     O& 610:REPEAT CALLER AND/OR VICTIM
"         "      "       "     PI
03:42:18    "    722304 DIV:QK   AK
03:42:19    "      "       "     XP/AK/O309
03:42:33    "      "       "     PI/XB
03:42:34    "      "       "     AK
03:42:36    "    708694 DIV:XB   AK
03:42:37    "      "       "     XP/AK/O309



03:42:40    "    097884    "     LI/630
03:42:52    "      "       "     PS/CM
03:43:15    "    722304 DIV:QK   AC()
"         "      "       "     AQ()
"         "      "       "     AR()
"         "      "       "     PS/CM
                                                                   CONTINUED ...
SUBJECT TO FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT
NO UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE-DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE.            
PRINTED AT 17:48 15:MAY:16  PC Sullivan                 220776
SINGLE INCIDENT PRINTOUT                                               PAGE  4

 INCIDENT No. 663:09FEB16

 Time     Date    Opid   Termid   ACTION
-------- ------- ------ -------- ------
03:43:55 09FEB16 CHS    CCC:CCH  PI
03:44:04    "    722304 DIV:QK   AK
03:45:17    "    CHS    CCC:CCH  PI
03:45:23    "    722304 DIV:QK   AK
03:45:37    "    CHS    CCC:CCH  PI
03:45:40    "    722304 DIV:QK   AK
03:45:50    "    CHS    CCC:CCH  PI
03:45:51    "    722304 DIV:QK   AK
03:45:52    "    103411    "     AK
03:46:35    "    722304    "     CI/XB21N/XB32N
03:46:38    "    221706 CCC:MDT  MA/DELIVERED TO XB32N
03:46:41    "    229962    "     MA/DELIVERED TO XB21N
03:46:47    "    221706    "     AV/XB32N
03:46:48    "    229962    "     AV/XB21N
03:46:49    "    722304 DIV:QK   AK
03:46:53    "      "       "     DA/XB32N XB21N(CU)
03:48:00    "    CHS    CCC:CCH  PI
03:48:05    "    103411 DIV:QK   AK
03:48:13    "    CHS    CCC:CCH  PI
03:48:14    "    103411 DIV:QK   AK
04:22:46    "    085763 DIV:XB   CM
04:24:45    "    707591 DIV:QK   MA/SEEN AND NOTED CCC SUPERVISOR
04:24:46    "      "       "     CM
13:24:34 19MAR16 237696 CCC:CADL VI/p237696
13:24:42    "      "       "     IP//PC ALLSOPP 733QK/1/p237696@met.police.uk
17:47:37 15MAY16 220776    "     VI/p220776
17:48:19    "      "       "     IP//PC Sullivan/1/p220776@met.police.uk

                                                            ... END OF PRINT ...

 

 SUBJECT TO FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT

      NO UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE-DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE.

mailto:733qk/1/p237696@met.police.uk


























































































LICENSING ACT 2003

Application for New Premises Licence

1. The Application

Name of Applicant: O Castelo Ltd

Name & Address of Premises: O Castelo 988-992 Harrow Road NW10 5NT

Applicants Agent: Manuel Rocha

The application is for a new premises licence:

1 To provide regulated entertainment and the supply of alcohol from 11:00hrs to 00:00hrs 
Sunday to Thursday and from 11:00hrs to 01:00hrs Friday & Saturday; to provide late night 
refreshment from 23:00hrs to 00:30hrs Sunday to Thursday and until 01:30hrs Friday & 
Saturday and to remain open from 09:00hrs to 00:30hrs Sunday to Thursday and from 
09:00hrs to 01:30hrs Friday and Saturday.

2. Background

None

3. Promotion of the Licensing Objectives

See page 16 of the application.

4. Relevant Representations

Representations have been received from the Police, Public Safety Officers and a local 
resident.  

5. Interested Parties

None

6. Policy Considerations

Paragraph Nos:  7.2 8.1 – 8.4

8.1 Where responsible authorities and interested parties do not raise any relevant 
representations regarding the application made to the council, the council will grant the 
licence or certificate subject only to the conditions that are consistent with the operating 



schedule or club operating schedule and any mandatory conditions prescribed in the Act 
itself.

8.2 Where responsible authorities and interested parties raise relevant representations, 
the council may, if it is satisfied at a hearing or otherwise, impose conditions where 
considered necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives.  

8.3 Any conditions attached by the council or submitted by the applicant must focus on 
the direct impact of the activities taking place at licensed premises, on those attending the 
premises and residents and persons working in the area. 

8.4 Any conditions attached to licences will be tailored to the individual needs, style and 
characteristics of the particular premises and events concerned and will be drawn from a 
‘model pool of conditions’ (where appropriate) to the particular premises.

7. Associated Papers
      

A. Copy of Application Form
B. Copy of Police Objection
C. Copy of Public Safety Objection
D. Copy of Resident Objection
E. Copy of OS Map



Applicatton for a premlsra licence to be granted 
under the LIcenstog Act 2W3 

PLEASE EEAD THE FOLLOWING INSTEUCTIONS FIRST 

Beforf coropleting this form please read the guidtncc notes at the end of the form. If you are conipletjjig 
this fomj by hand pl«se write legibly in block capMs. In mil cases eniure iiat your answera are inside tihe 
boxes and written in black ink. Use additionil Aeets if necessaiy. 

You may wish to keep a cop '̂ of tiie completed forni for your records. 

ime _OCASTELOLTO 
(Insert name(s) of applicant) 

apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described In 
Part 1 below (the premises) and I/we are maUni this appMcation to you as the ralevant licensing 
authority in acoirdance with section 12 of the Ueenshig Act 20i3 

P«rt I - Premises DetaMs 

Postal address of premises or, if none, oitlnance survey map refei«ice or description 

OCASTELO 
988-992 HARROW ROAD 
uonmm 

Post town LONDON Po^ode NWliSNT 

Telephone numba* at pwnlses (if any) 

Non-domestic nteable value of premises £2«)M 

Part 2 - Applicant Stalls 

Pl«se state whetiiw you are ̂ plying f« a p!«nises liceice as 
Please tick m ^jpopriste 

a) an ireiividiial or individuals ♦ 

b) a person other than m individual * 

i. as a limited compmy 

ii. as a partnoTship 

Hi. as an unincotporated association or 

iv. odier (for example a statutory corporation) 

D please ccwfilae section (A) 

H please c«nplete section (B) 

O plM« cwnplete s«tion (B) 

D please c««plete section (B) 

Q please complete section (B) 



c) a recognised club 

d) a charity 

e) the proprietor of an educational establishment 

f) a h«ltli service body 

g) a person who is roistered under 1^12 of tie Care 
Standffl-ds Act 2000 (cl4) In respect of an indepenctart 
hospital in Wales 

Q please c«nplete section (B) 

n please complete section (B) 

D please complete sectioo (B) 

n piMse complete section (B) 

Q please complete section (B) 

D please complete section (B) ga) a person wlio is register^ unde- C h ^ » 2 of Part I 
of the Heahh and StxM C « Act 2WS (within the 
meaning of that Part) In an independent ho^ltal in 
England 

h) the chief officer of police of a police force in England D please complete section (B) 
and Wales 

* If you are ̂ plying as a pama describol in (a) or (b) ple»e confirm: 

Ple^e tick yes 

i am canying on or proposing to cany on a business which itivol¥es the use of the premises for 
licensAle activftics; or 
I am nirfcing tlie application pursuait to a 

stahrtory llinction or 
a function discharged by virtue of Her Majes^'s p«rog^¥e 

(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill In as applicable) 

m 

a 
o 

Mr D Mrs D Miss D Ms D 

Surname 

r* ^ —< 
Other Title (for 
example. Rev) 

Flwt aaniM 

I am 18 years old or over Q Whmm tick yes 

Current postal address i f 
diffa-ent iwm premises 
address 

Post town 

Daytiac contact tetepfcoae ii«ml»r 

E-«ai address 
(optioflil) 

Posteode 



SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable) 

Mr D Mrs n Miss Q Ms Q 

Surname 

Other Title (for 
ejcample. Rev) 

First nam^ 

1 am 18 yeare old or over O Pl«se tick yes 

Cmrent postol address i f 
different iota premises 
address 

Post town 

Daytime contact telephone number 

B>inail address 
(optional) 

Post«jde 

(B) OTHER APPLICAffTS 

Please provide name and i^ister^ nMrem of applicant in fuM. Where appropriate pl»ie give any 
roistered number. In tie case of a ^rtne»hip or other joint v«tB« (other tt«n a b ^ 
corporate), plmse give the naae and addreM of Mch party co»«rBed. 

Name 
CASTEW) LIMITED 

A d d i ^ 
988-992 
HARROW ROAD 
LONDON 
NWliSNT 

R^lrtered number (where applic»bie) 
0994^56 

Description of appHnnt (for example, ptrtaersiip, 

LIMITED 

rtc) 

TelqAwie rmtubw (If any) 

E-mail address (^tional) 



Part 3 Operating Schrfule 

DD MM ¥YYY When do you want the premises licence to start? 3 0 Oj 5 2 | Oj 1^ 

If yai wish the llcrace to be valid only for a limited pericxi, when do you DP MM ^ YYYY 
want it to end? 

PlMic give a general description «f the pre«i«s (ptewe re»d g«Ma«ce note I) 

O CASTELO IT'S A PORTUGUESE RESTAURANT. WE HAVE TABLES AND CHAIRS FOR 
OUR COSTUMERS AND ALMi TOILLET FACILITIES. 

If 5,000 or more p«^le are expect^ to attend the premises at any one time, 
please state fc number expected to attend. 

What li«nsable activities cto you Intend to cany on from the premises? 

(PleaK see sections 1 and 14 of the Lfcensing Act 2003 and Schedules I and 2 to the Licensing Act 2M3) 

Provfeion of repihted entoialnman. ^ » '* " y *« ' 

a) plays (if ticking yes, fill In box A) D 

b) ilins (if ticldng yes, ill in box B) O 

c) indoor sporting events {ifticking yes, fill in box C) D 

d) boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill In box D) D 

e) live mysic (ifticking yes, fill in box E) B 

f) recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F) B 

g) perfttmances of dance (Ifticking yes, fill in box G) D 

• ^ anytfiingofa similar description to i a t falling within (e), {!)«•(§) r—i 
" ' (ift icking yes. fill in box H) ' - ' 



Provistoo of tote night refreshment (if ticking yes. fill in boK I) 

Supply of alcohol f if ticking yes, fill in box J) 

In all casei complete boses K, L and M 

A 

1 Plays 
Standard d^s and timings 
(please read guidaice note 
6) 

Day 
Mon 

\Tm 

|Wed~" 

rrtaff 
1 

riri 

fSat 

riun 

Start Finish 

Will the performance of i olav take place Indoors 
or outdMirs or both — please tick (please î ad 
guidance note 2) 

NOT APPLICABLE 

Indoors 

Outdoors 

Both 

D 

D 
D 

Please eive further details here (oleKe read guidance note 3) 1 

State »m ^soaal variations for ptrfcralBf pliM (please read guidance 
note 4) 

Non standard tIaiBet. Where von iatead tt use the preak^ for the 1 
ni>rfnmian<>e (if tAi¥« a t rfiffiMWnt thmms tn tliMse H s t ^ in t he r n l a ^ n tun 
the left. Dtai« ist (please read euidance note 5) 



B 

1 Films 
Standard days and timings 
(please read guidance note 
6) 

Day 

Mon 

\Tm ' 

[wS"̂  

Thur 

^ _ _ -

Sat 

1 1 

Start Finish 

Will t ie exhlbltton of Mms take whce laiwra or 
ouyoors or both - ptease tfck Cole«c rad guidance 
tjote 2) 

NOT APPLICABLE 

Indoors 

Outttors 

Brth 

D 

D 
D 

Please elve fMrther detelb i«r« (olMse read euMance note 3) 1 

State anv snsonal va AttoM for tkiC exkiMttoa of ft 
^AA^^^^ «^*^ A\ 

p i (please rod 

NOB •toiBiart t t a i i s . Where vou intend to use the oremtses for the 
txhibitiM of niins ft different times to those listed in the column on the 
left, phase IW (please read guidance nmc 5) 



1 Indoor porting events 
Standard days and timings 
(please real guidance note 
6) 

Day 
Men 

1 Tue 

Wed 

1 TTiur 

Fri 

Sat 

Sun 

Start Finish 

Please eive farther d^ils (please read guidance note 3) 

NOT APPLICABLE 

State anv seasonal variatioss for ind^rsporttepcveats (please read 1 
guidance note 4) 1 

Non standard tininzs. Where v©o h t « d to ««6 t i t oi*ai»« for Indoor 1 
fiKHtto2eveBtsatdKlereattiaw»(otibosell«MhtdKcoiQnn<«ae 1 
left. irfeaaeMst (please read £uid«ice note 5) 1 

■ 



D 

Boxing or wrestling 
entertainments 
Standard days and timings 
(please read guidance note 

Day 

Mon 

|Tue 

|w5 

riiur 

hPri 

fifflt 

rSun 

Start Finish 

will the boxlae or wr^ling entertainment take 
olam fadoore or o»tdo«« or b«th - oiease tick 
(please read guidance note 2) 

NOT APPLICABLE 

Indoois 

Outfoors 

Both 

n 
n 
n 

Plewe elve ftirtier details here (i>lease re«l guldmce note 3) 

Slate an* fM»B«l vM*tioB$ for ba%im m w^Mim entertetaMent 

NOB $t»Bdard ttaalais. Wfc«« vou intend to use the onemLses for l>a 
or wrestling entertainment at different times to those listed in the 
C9iumn on the left, please list {please re«l Euidance nwte 5) 

xtog 



E 

Live music 
Stoidari days and 
(please read guidai 
6) 

Day 
Moo 

F S K " ^ 

r ^ ^ 

rSur 

riri 

jSai ' 

fsun 

Start 

11:00 

11:00 

11:00 

11:00 

11:00 

1100 

1 I « 

timinp 
ice note 

FiniA 

00:00 

00:00 

00:00 

00:00 

01.-00 

01:00 

00:00 

Will the Dcrformance of live muilc take utace 
indMi3 or outdoors or both - olmm tick folease 
r«id guidance note 2) 

Indoors 

Outdoore 

Both 

m 
D 
D 

Pl^sc tlve further d ^ l b here (pleaa tad Euidance note 3) 1 

State urn S«SOB«1 virhtions tor tfce mebrwmaee of iv« n.«ilc (clease 1 

No« stmtimrA tiainss. Where vou intend to use the prcmLses for the 
oerlDmaacettf M̂c music at different times to those listed in the column 
OB tfc« Irft, oteise list (pk-asc read cuidance no!c 5) 

1 



Recorded music 
Standard days and 
(please read guida 
6) 

Day 

Mon 

Tue 

[mr^ 

P _ 
^ _ . 

jirt " 

Sun 

Start 

11:00 

11:00 

11:00 

11:00 

11:00 

11:00 

11:00 

timings 
nee note 

Finish 

00:00 

00:00 

00:00 

00:00 

01:00 

01:00 

00:00 

W i l the otavias of record^ Music tote place 
indoors m OBtio»rs or botfc - nlmm tWc Colease 
read guidance note 2) 

Indoors 

Outdoors 

Both 

m 

D 

D 
P l ^ « rive hi r t ier detalb Mm (please read guidance note 3) 

Stete anv seamnal vartatfoat for the ntaviac of record^ Musk (olease 
^m^A .„ ,M««»»« «««»« A\ 

Noo i toadari t lwtaf i . Wl«r« ffla b t tnd to ust* the premises for the 
plaYlBg Qf recorded n u i c at d i f f emt times to those listed in the column 
OB t i e left. D I M « list (please read gukhnce note 5 > 1 



Perforaances of dance 
Stmdad days and timings 
(ptease rerf guidance note 
6) 

Day 

Mon 

| T M 

r̂ ^̂  

r^m 

| M 

[SM 

riun 

Stilt Finish 

Wli the oerformiiBee ©f d««« take place indoon 
or omtjAmtm or both - ritaie ttck (please read 
gnliance note 2) 

NOT ALLPICABLE 

Pte»e tive fcrtfc«r details here Cptease « r f euWaKe 

Ind^K 

Ourtows 

Brfi 

n1 
D 
D 

note 3) 1 

State «»? i«i©i«l variations for the Derformancc of dance (please r ^ 1 
fuidfflice note- 4) 

Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the oremises for the 1 
performance of dance at different times to those listed in the column on 
the left, please list (nlease read auidance ncnc 5) 



H 

1 Anything of a similar 
description to that falMag 
within (e),(f) or (g) 
Standard d^s and timings 
(please reM pidMce note 
6) 

Day 

Mon 

Tue 

[wS 

[rhur 

J — . 

|iat 

Sun 

Start Fini* 

: Please give a tecription of iie type of «tert«iiiin«at yon wii be pwiding 

NOT APPLICABLE 

Will this entertainment take place indoors or 
outdoors or both - please tick splease read siuidance 
note 2) 

Indo«m 

Otttfoas 

BoA 

D 
D 
D 

Ptei» rive ftirtier dettfc here Cotease rod widance note 3) 1 

State any seasonal varhttoai tor e«ttf t»te»«l #f« italtari^rtotta 1 
to that falling within (A, {ft or fell tole»e msd midaKe note 41 1 

Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises for the 
entertainment of a similar description to that falling within (cK (0 or (E) I 
at different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list 
(please reiid guidance note 5) 



1 Late ni^t refreshnieat 
Standard da^ and timngs 
(please read guidance note 
6) 

loay 
Mon 

Tue 

Wed 

ThtB-

Fri 

Sat 

Sun 

Start 

23:00 

23 KM) 

23:00 

23 «0 

23:00 

23m 

23K)0 

Finj^ 

00-30 ' 

0030 

0030 

0030 

0130 

01:30 

0030 

WiB the {Mwifrioa ofkrte B i ^ refrcalncat take 
place isdoors or otttdoon m-iMtb - plMK tkk 
(please read guidance note 2) 

Please rive ftutfcer <Waa« Mere (Dleasc read sMidance 

Indoors 

Outdoors 

Bodi 

Ell 

D 
El 

note3} 1 

State anvieaaouivariatlMt for tkeDfwMMtf lite ■i»ht'^^«>kn««* ' 
/ _ ■ . . . . . » _ J » » ; j _ _ » _ , . » . A\ 

fi<mm¥4^Pt^m.''^fW*fvmf»Mit^mmwmi!im^KM 
the o t e a n oa t lw 1 ^ lî ^nfM IA4 ^Plei»e i«ad gaidance note SI 

^m^^m 



Supply of alcohol 
Standud days and 
(please read guidai 
6) 

Day 
Men 

Tue 

Wed 

Thur 

Fri 

Sat 

Sun 

Start 

11:00 

11:00 

11«0 

11K)0 

11K)0 

11K)0 

HK)0 

timings 
[ice note 

Finish 

OOKM) 

oo.-oo 

00:00 

00:00 

01:00 

01:00 

00:00 

Wffl t^f S«PPJY 9f Ptcpl̂ ol «?e for ̂ nfiynp^ipn -
Djf^ie .tidk (please read guidance note 7) 

On the 
premises 

Offtlie 
premises 

Botii 

D 1 
D 

M 
State asv Seconal variatiOBs for the $iiDi}iv<tfaia)bQl (please read 1 

Noa standard ttafaies. Where v<^afait»(| to ijoe the preaiiMt for the 1 
WDirfvofaicoholatdm»tattteestotheieHstedfaitbecolMnBoatfae 1 
left Dieasc y^ (olease read suidance note S) 

state the name aad details of ttic individaal wbom yoa wbfa to spedty oa the Uceoce as cksitnated 
preMiies saperviaor: 

Name 
ANDERSON JESUS FIEREIRA 

Ad*ess 

UWDON 

PostecA 
Perwnal licence number (if kaoi^) 

Isaing iicMsIng autkority (if known) 



Pl«ie higbight any adalt entertaioMeat or se rv l^ actwtfe, 
anciiaiy to the ose of the premise that may give rise to mmmn in 
gaidanee note 8). 

NOT APPLICABLE 

of chiMren (pto^e m d 

1 Houn prcHtes sre open 
1 totbeptbllc 
1 Standmi days wd timiigs 
1 (please (^ul gttidaict a ^ 

1 Day 
1 Mon 

jlie 

r^~^ 

| _ _ 

[M ' 

^ _ 

|i«n 

Stat 

09:00 

09«0 

09:00 

09:00 

09:00 

mm 

^ _ _ _ 

Finish 

00:30 

M:30 

M:30 

00:30 

01:30 

01:30 

00:30 

Statcwv,8«»B«lv«rhtte»foI«Krerf«iid«M»n<*4) 1 

Non standard timings. Where vou intend the premises to be open to the 
public at different times from those listed in the column on the left, 1 
please list (please read guidance nolc 5) 



M Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four l icensing objectives: 

a) Genera l -a l l four t icen8imob|ect ivw(b,c,d and e) (please read guidanw note 9) 

CCTV WILL BE INSTALED WITH 31 DAYS DATA.STAFF TRAINING REGARDING THI FOUR LICENSE 
OBJECTIVES, UNDER 25 CHALLENGE, SIGNACE LIKE NO PROOF NO SALE, 'RESPECT OUR 
NEIGHBOURS WHEN YOU LEAVE THE PREMISES, REFUSAL BOOM, STAFF TRACING RECORDS. 
DRUNK OR VIOLENT COSTIIMERS WILL NOT BE SERVED. WE WILL HAVE A WWE AND HEALTH 
SAFETY RISK ASSESSEMEhX WE WILL PARTICIPATE IN PUB WATCH MEETINGS IF INVITED 
ALCHOLL DRINKi WILL BE STORE© AWAY FROM CHILDRENS 

b) The prevention ofcrime and disorder 
CCTV WITH DATA FOR 31 DAYS. WTL BE INSTALID. THE BUSINESS WILL 'HAVE A STAFF 

MEMBER THAT IS FAMILIAR WITH THE CCTV OPERATION. STAFF WILL BE TRAINED TO DON'T 
SERVE DRUNK AND VIOLENT COSTUMERS. DPS AND PREWiES LICENSE HOLDER WILL 
PARTICIPATE IN PL*B WATCH AND UJCALS MEIGHBOURS ASSOCIATION MEETINGS IF imTTED. OUR 
BOSINE^ WnX NOT ENGAGE ON IRRESPONSABLE ALCOHOL PROMOTIONS. REFUSAL BOOK. 

c) Pablte safety 
DRUNK AND VIOLEN PEOPLE WILL NOT BE SERVED, CCTV WITO DATA FOR 31 DAYS WILL BE 

mSTALED. WE WILL PARTICIPATE IN PUB WATCH MEmNGS AND WTTH IJICAL NEIGH^URS 
AS«>CIAT10N. WE HAVE A FIRE MSK ASSESEMENT AND VOUCV AMD AIJO HEALTH SAFETY RISK 
AME»EMENT AND POUCX ALCOHOL WILl. BE STORED IN A COOL DRY PLACE AND AWAY OP ANY 
HEAT S0iiRCE.NO IHISPONSABLE PROMOTIONS. WE IMPLEMENT AMY lECOMMlMBATIONS 
GIVEN BY THE POLICE AND OTHER AUTHORITIES. 

^I¥ prevwrttop Of pwbic pitaBce 
DELIVERIES DONE BY OWR SlIPPUERS AND RtHISH C O L E C H O N WILL TAKE PLACE WTTHIN 

THE RECOMENDED TIMES GIVEN BY AUTHORmES 
iTAFF MEMBER TO CLEAN ANY RUBISH OR LITTERING IN P ^ f f T OUR PREMSES DURING THE 

DAY ON A REGULAR BASI& NO VERTICAL DlLtlKING. ilGNAGE WILL I E IN BLACE. OTAFF 
TRAINING. MANAGEMENT WILL NOT ALLOWED MORE THEN 5 X COiTUMIM SM<MING AT SAME 
TIME OUTSIDE THE FACHJTIIS. 

e | The pra te t ioa of chMdrwi frow harm 
OTAW WILL BE TRAINED ON REGULAR BASIS REGARDING THE PROTlCnON OF CHILDREN 

FROM IIAMM.OUR l U S I N l S WILL IIA%'E A UNDER 25 CHALLENGE POLICY. NO PROOF, NO SALE. 
SIGNACE AND POSTERS WILL CO UP. STAFF TRAINWG RECORDS. HfWSAL WmK. ALCOHOL 
DRINKS TO BE STORED AWAY FROM CHILDREN. WINE IS STWRID ON "TOP SIMLF AND SHUTS IS 
S T O ^ D BEHIND THE COUNTER AND THE MAIN STOCK ON DRY OTOIACE WILL BE WCKID 

^ ■ ^ " 

http://S0iiRCE.NO


ChecWIst: 
P l^ te tick to indicate 

• I have made or enclosed payment of the fee. 
• I hive enclosed the plan of the premises. 
• I have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and others where 

applicable. 
• I have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual 1 wish to be designated premises 

supervisor, if applicable. 
• 1 underetand that 1 must now advertise my application. 
• I underetand that if 1 do not comply with the above rajuirements my application will be 

rejected. 

m 
m 
m 
m 
m 

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE NOT EXCEEDING 
LEVEL 5 ON THE STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2W3, 
TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH IBIS APPLICATION. 

Part 4 - Signatures (please read guidance note 10) 

Signature of applicant or applicant's solicitor or other duly authorittd apsat {see guidance note 11), 
If signing on behalf of the a p ^ k n t , plmse ttate in what ea|»clty. 

Signature 

Date 

C?ipacity 

r-mmmeu 
AGENT 

For joint appllcatioBs, signature of 2"* aj^Ucant or 2"* applfcant's solicitor or other authoraed 
agent (please read ^ i d n c e note 12). If sfpiing on behalf of the applicant, p ln ic state In what 
ca|»city. 

Sipiature 

Date 

edacity 

Contact name (where not previonsly givM) and pMtal ^ d i ^ for rarmpond^Ke a^ciated with 

MANUEL ROCHA 
UNIT 35 lA'ITERSEA BUSINESS CENTRE 
9 9 - l » LAVENDER HILL 

Post town 1 LONDON | Postcode j SWIISQL 
Tele^«ie numbs-(if any) j 07^86»7778 
If you would prefer ui to coiwpoad with you by e-mail, your e -aa l addms (optiooal) 

1 MANUELROCHA0I®HOTMAIL.COM | 









  

 
 

  

  
The Licensing Officer 
Health, Safety and Licensing 
Brent Civic Centre  
Engineers Way 
Wembley 
HA9 7FJ 
Your ref:  N/A 

Our ref: 01QK/260/16/782QK 

 

Brent Borough Licensing Unit 
Brent Civic Centre 
Fifth Floor 
Engineers Way 
Wembley 
HA9 7FJ 
 
Tel: 020 8733 3206 
Mob: 07500 993899 
Email: paul.whitcomb@met.police.uk 
Web: www.met.police.uk 
 

Date: 25th May 2016 

 
 
 
 
Police representation for a new Premises Licence at O Castello, 988-992 
Harrow Road, London NW10 5NT.  
 
 
I certify that I have considered the application shown above and I wish to make 
representations that the likely effect of the grant of the application is 
detrimental to the Licensing Act 2003 Objectives for the reasons indicated 
below. 
 
If these conditions were accepted in full I would withdraw my representation. 
 
 
Officer: Paul Whitcomb PC 782QK  
Brent Borough Police Licensing Constable  
 
An officer of the Metropolitan Police, in whose area the premises are situated, who is 
authorised for the purposes of exercising its statutory function as a ‘Responsible 
Authority’ under the Licensing Act 2003. 
 
The application has been made for a new premises licence under section 17 of the 
act.  
 
The Police representations are primarily concerned with crime and disorder, and the 
Prevention of Public Nuisance. 
 
Police require the following points to be included in the operating schedule or added 
as conditions on the premises licence. 
 
 
 
 



  

Closed Circuit Television (CCTV) 
Good quality CCTV is essential as a deterrent for the prevention of crime and the 
detection of offenders. It allows for both covert and overt monitoring of the premises. 
With proper signage, this reassures both staff and clientele, that this is a safe 
environment where illegal activities are not tolerated. Closed circuit television 
cameras and recorders of an agreed image standard will be installed at locations on 
the premises and in accordance with advice from the Police. All cameras and 
recording equipment will be installed and maintained in accordance with Home Office 
Guidance and the manufacturers instructions and will be fully operational when the 
premises are open to the public. Notices shall be displayed at the entrance to the 
premises, and in prominent positions throughout the premises, advising that CCTV is 
in operation.  
 
Operating Hours to be displayed on Premises 
A notice displaying the opening hours, the type of licensing activity and licence 
conditions should be clearly displayed and visible to anyone outside the premises. 
This may be incorporated in the summary of the licence, which must be displayed, or 
take the form of a separate item. Likewise the name of the Designated Premises 
Supervisor (D.P.S.) should be similarly displayed. This will allow the Police and other 
responsible authorities to readily identify the licence details. Clearly displayed 
opening hours will also reduce any confusion for customers prior to entering the 
premises and possible conflict when the premises close/stop selling alcohol. 
 
Door Supervisors  
Mr. Ferreira has informed me that the venue will be open until 1.30am on Friday and 
Saturday. Last orders for food will be at 11pm and then they are open for passing 
trade to come inside and purchase alcohol from the bar. My concern is that this 
passing trade will have already been drinking in other nearby licensed premises or 
some where else. I am concerned that if some of these already intoxicated people 
attempt to enter the premises drunk, there will be little in place to prevent late night 
disorder should sales be subsequently refused. Door supervisors will assist in 
upholding the licensing objectives and assist the licence holder in preventing late 
night drunks taking advantage of his intended operation of late night alcohol only 
sales. As a ‘best practice’ guide, police use a ratio of one door supervisor per fifty 
customers and I would expect the applicant to adopt this approach, or similar.  
Having spoken to the applicant at length, he tells me that he already employs door 
supervisors on Friday and Saturday.  
 
Prevention of Public Nuisance 
Having visited the premises I note that the premise is heavily surrounded by 
residential housing. Opposite the premise, on Harrow Road, there are a row of 
terraced houses. To the side and rear, on Greyhound Road, NW10 there is also 
residential properties. The applicant has applied to play live music until 12.00am 
Sunday - Thursday and until 1.00am Friday and Saturday.  I am not an expert in 
noise, however, from professional experience of similar licensed operations, 
complaints generated are generally in relation to late night noise. I am very 
concerned, given the close proximity to residential properties and the applicants 
intention of playing late night live music, that this is likely to be a potential issue in the 
furture. As such, I would advise the applicant to contact Brent councils environmental 
health officer for advice (if they have not already done so). Further, to help uphold the 
noise prevention objectives, I would suggest that all windows and doors are closed 
from 8.00pm and that the two yard areas marked on the plan are not used after 8pm 
Sunday-Thursday and 11pm Friday and Saturday.   
 
 



  

The conditions that Police require to be added to the Premises Licence are 
listed below: 
 
1. CCTV shall be installed to Home Office Guidance standards and 
maintained in a good working condition and recordings shall be kept for 31  
days and shall be made available to police and authorised Officers from Brent 
Council upon request. 
 
2. A “Challenge 25” policy shall be adopted and adhered to at all times. 
 
3. A sufficient number and gender mix of door supervisors shall be employed from 
8.00pm on any day when the premises are open for the sale of alcohol past 
12am. 
 
4. A register/log containing the names, badge number, dates & times of duty of  
security staff and any incidents that occur shall be kept and made available to the  
Police and Licensing Authority. 
 
 
5. A copy of the premises licence summary including the hours which  
Licensable activities are permitted shall be visible from the outside of each 
entrance to the premises. 
 
6. An incident log shall be kept at the premises, and made available for  
inspection on request to an authorised officer of Brent Council or the Police,  
which will record the following: 

(a)  all crimes reported to the venue 
(b)  all ejections of patrons 
(c)  any complaints received 
(d)  any incidents of disorder 
 (e)  any faults in the CCTV system  
(f)   any refusal of the sale of alcohol 

  (g) any visit by a relevant authority or emergency service.  
 
 
7. Notices requesting customers to leave quietly shall be displayed at each exit. 
 
8. Customers/staff shall not be allowed access/use of the outside area marked ‘Yard 
1’ and ‘Yard 2’ on the plan submitted to the local authrority, from 20:00hrs Sunday - 
Thursday and 23:00hrs Friday-Saturday so as to revent nuisance to local residents.  
 
9. All doors and windows must be closed after 2000 hours Sunday to Thursday and 
after 2300 hours Friday and Saturday so as to prevent nuisance to local residents. 
 
 
Yours Sincerely, 
 
 
 
 
Paul Whitcomb PC 782QK 
Licensing Constable 
Brent Borough Police 





ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH
MEMORANDUM

LICENSING CONSULTATION -INTERNAL MEMO

To:  Licensing Team

From: Martin Wood

Cc: Yogini Patel

Date: 26/05/2016

Premises: O'Castelo, 988-992 Harrow Road, London, NW10 5NT

Type of Application: New

I would like to confirm that I have considered the above proposal with regard to the

prevention of public nuisance. On behalf of the Environmental Health (Nuisance Control

Team) I would like to make a representation against the application on the following

grounds:

The operating schedule does not address the prevention of public nuisance from:

Airborne entertainment noise
Structure borne noise or vibrations from entertainment

Supporting Information

This venue is well known to the Nuisance Control Team (NCT) through numerous

complaints made by neighbours alleging loud amplified music emanating from the premises.

NCT's opinion is that this building is not designed to contain loud amplified music and such

entertainment will cause a public nuisance to the occupants of the nearest noise sensitive

residential premises. Historically, NCT have sent advisory letters and made advisory visits

aimed at preventing such complaints. We have also obtained evidence of loud amplified

music playing at such a level as to constitute a noise nuisance within the meaning of the

law. We have also taken formal enforcement action to prohibit such nuisance in the form of

a Noise Nuisance Abatement Notice. This action was against the previous business owner.

We acknowledge this is a New Application and we acknowledge the business owner has

changed. However, we do not believe the premises has received any acoustic treatment

works designed to contain loud amplified music. On 22 May 2016, following evidence of

statutory noise nuisance from loud amplified music, a Noise Nuisance Abatement Notice

was served upon O Castelo Limited, prohibiting the recurrence of nuisance and requiring

the recipient to: Cease or cause to cease the playing of loud amplified music and speech by

yourself or others on the premises known as O Castelo 988 -992 Harrow Road, London,



NW10 5NT at such a level so that noise nuisance is not caused in any residential or noise

sensitive premises.

Informative

I would therefore recommend the following condition to the operating schedule:

Regulated entertainment in the form of Live Music and Recorded Music shall not be

permitted or endorsed upon the licence until such time as the applicant has provided (in

report form) and undertaken (to a certified standard) a scheme of acoustic treatment/s

commensurate with protecting the occupants of the nearest noise sensitive premises

from noise and vibration associated with such forms of entertainment. Such works must

be undertaken to the satisfaction of Environmental Health. 



     
Public Safety Team 
Community Protection 
Brent Civic Centre 
Engineers Way 
Wembley 
HA9 OFJ 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Mr Rocha 
Unit 35  
Battersea Business Centre 
99-101 Lavender Hill 
London 
SW11 5QL 
 
 
Licensing Act 2003 

Application for a Premises Licence  
O Castelo, 988-992 Harrow Road, London, NW10 5NT 
 

Dear Mr Rocha,  
 
I refer to your application for a Premises Licence for the above named premises. In accordance to the 
drawings submitted to us related to the Application, the Public Safety Team make a Representation 
to the Licensing Authority on the grounds of Public Safety.  
 
Providing you are willing accept the proposed licence conditions the Public Safety Team would 
withdraw the Representation:- 
 
Licence Conditions 

 

 The maximum number of persons permitted within the premises shall not exceed 80 not 

including staff. 

 Any locks or flush latches on exit doors shall be unlocked and kept free from fastenings other 
than push bars whilst the public are on the premises.  

 

 Any socket outlets (or other power supplies used for DJ equipment, band equipment and other 
portable equipment) that are accessible to performers, staff or the public shall be suitably 
protected by a residual current device (RCD having a rated residual operating current not 
exceeding 30 milliamps).  

 
In order for the Public Safety Team to withdraw this representation, it will be necessary for you or 
your client to confirm in writing that the above works have been rectified and that you accept the 
above licence conditions.  
 
We will require these conditions to appear on the licence schedule should the licence be granted.  
 

TEL 

EMAIL 

WEB 

(020) 8937 5190 

jill.nesbit@brent.gov.uk 

http://www.brent.gov.uk 

OUR REF: 223595441 

DATE: 23
rd
 May 2016 

  



If you or your client requires further clarification please do not hesitate to contact me. 
 
Yours faithfully 
 
 
 
 
Jill Nesbit 
Public Safety Officer 
Consumer & Business Protection 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



19*oflV!ay2015 

Head of Service, Regulatory Services 

RE: Objection to the granting of a New Premises Licence for: "0 Castelo LTD" Trading at; 0 Castelo 
988-992 Harrow Road London NWIO 5NT. 

i am writing to you in order to present my objection to granting of a licence for live music in relation 
to the above premises.On the "Notice of Application for Licences" (dated 03/05/2016) it Is stated 
that the above premises wishes to be granted a roster, which would allow for live music events 
between the following hours and days of the week: 

iVIonday through to Thursday to play live music from 11am until Midnight. 

Friday & Saturday to play live music from 11am until lam. 

Sunday to play live music from 11am until Midnight. 

it is for the following reasons that I am objecting that the above premises cannot be granted a 
licence for live music: 

1. Under the previous lease holders and company (Benfica Restaurant) trading at the above 
premises. Many complaints were made by various neighbours to Brent Council's 
Enforcement Officers (Environment & protection) in relation to live music being played 
brazenly too loud. The complaint Reference Number for this process is: SR/0380/06. Case 
officer MrKetan Joshi. 

2. With regard to complaint Reference Number: SR/0380/06. The previous company (Benflca 
Restaurant) trading at the above premises, only sound insulated the ceiling between the 
Restaurants seating area and the apartment above (ID Greyhound Road). The previous 
company (Benfica Restaurant) trading at the above premises, did not sound insulate the 
ceilings in relation to the other two apartments above "988-992 Harrow Road London NWIO 
5NT". In relation to the apartment above the l<itchen of "988-992 Harrow Road Lcmdon 
NWIO SNT", NO SOUND INSUWTION was installed (There is no sound insulation). These 
building worlcs carried out by the previous company {Benfica Restaurant), and were carried 
out during the early part of 2015. 

3. After the building works being carried out by the previous company (Benfica Restaurant), 
noise levelsremalned too loud due to their live music. Sometimes even louder than before 
these building works were carried out. After the building works many complaints were stilt 
being made by various neighbours to Brent Coundl's Enforcement Officers. 



Due to the process in relation to complaint Reference Number: SR/0380/06. The previous 
company's owner Mr Nuno Miguel Cabral (Benflca restaurants owner), contracted a private 
company (Uk Building Compliance) to carry out non-destructive sound tests within "988-992 
Harrow Road London NWIO 5NT" and the neighbour's apartments (ID; IE Front and IE Back 
Greyhound Road NWIO 5QH). 

This was due to Mr Nuno Miguel Cabral dismissing virtually all of Brent Council's 
Enforcement Officers (Environment & protection) advice as to what Mr Nuno Miguel Cabral 
should be doing to resolve the impact of sound on Benflca Restaurant's adjoining 
neighbours. 

As well as prove that Mr Nuno Miguel Cabral was right in what he had done and that all 
other parties were wrong. The non-destructive sound tests were carried out on the 24* of 
June 2015, In the premises of "988-992 Harrow Road London NWIO 5NT" and those of "ID 
Greyhound Road NWIO 5QH". The results of which showed that the Insulation between 
these two properties did not meet Building R^ulations minimum requirements and as such 
failed to pass Building Regulations. 

As the boundary between "ID Greyhound Road NWIO 5QH" and "988--992 Harrow Road 
London NWIO 5NT" was the only area in which sound insulation had been installed and had 
failed Jp pass Building Regulations minimum requirements through these tests then the 
remaining non-destructive sound tests within "988-992 Harrow Road London NWIO 
5NT"and the neighbour's apartments"lE Front and IE Back Greyhound Road NWIO 
5ClH"was decided to be a waste of time and therefor the remaining sound tests were 
cancelled upon Mr Nuno Miguel Cabrai verdict that he hadn't even insulated theboundary 
between "IE Front and Back Greyhound Road NWIO 5QH" and "988-992 Harrow Road 
London NWIO SNT'. 

To this present day no further sound insulation has been installed between "988-992 Harrow 
Road London NWIO SNT" and the neighbour's apartments (ID; IE Front and IE Back 
Greyhound Road NWIO 5QH) and therefor still failing to meet Building Regulations minimum 
requirements (nothing to this present day has been done about this infringement of Building 
Regulations). 

Mr Nuno Miguel Cabral was to issue to all parties the finding of non-destructive sound tests 
within "988-992 Harrow Road London NWIO SNT" and the neighbour's apartments (ID; IE 
Front and IE Back Greyhound Road NWIO 5QH), as part of being given access to the 
neighbour's apartments. But to this date nothing has been issued by Mr Nuno Miguel Cabral 
to the other parties involved. The company which carried out the tests have credited 
qualifications to carry out such testing and are called "Uk Building Compliance"(contact 
details- Tel:01455634855, www.ukbulldlngcompliance.co.uk). 

Uk Building Compliance's lead consultant in relation to these tests is called "Luke". But they 
would not issue the test results due to Mr Nuno Miguel Cabral having paid for the test and 
no one else. However the two sound technicians who carried out the test and "Luke" have 
confirmed thatBulldlng Regulations minimum requirements have not been meet in relation 
to"988-992 Harrow Road London NWIO SNT". 

http://www.ukbulldlngcompliance.co.uk


6. Since the non-destructive sound tests were carried out there has been a long a continued 
history of noise objections in relation to "988-992 Harrow Road London NWIO 5NT", due to 
live music. Mr Martin Wood (Environmental Health Officer Regulatory Services) and Brent 
Council were going to take serious legal action against Mr Nuno Miguel Cabral in relation to 
the noise emanating from "988-992 Harrow Road London NWIO SNF'. But this legal process 
which Brent Council wished to put through the Judicial system did not happen, as Mr Nuno 
Miguel Cabral sold the business to the current owner. (This happened at the e ^ ^ P W i 
2016 and we are now practically halfway through the year 2016). 

7. To this present day the live music from what Is now "O Casteio LTD" Trading at: 
"0 Casteio 988-992 Harrow Road London NWIO 5NT", is played too loud. To the point where 
no one can sleep. I have a daughter who is 15 years old, who needs to study and rest so that 
she may go to school with a fresh and sharp mind and 1 have to worit over the weekend 
periods. Many times I go to work without having slept at all overnight due to the noise 
emanatedfrom"0 Casteio 988-992 Harrow Road London NWIO SNT'. Due to the noise 
emanatedfrom "O Casteio 988-992 Harrow Road London NWIO 5NT" I go to work with an 
accumulated sense of tiredness and stress. 

8. My bedroom is0//ggg//gff'O Casteio 988-992 Harrow Road London NWIO 5NT" 
Kitchen. Due to there not being any type of insulation between "O Casteio 988-992 Harrow 
Road London NWIO 5NT" and "IE Back Greyhound Road NWIO 5QH", I hear poteand pans 
clinking and clunking, as well the conversations between people in the kitchen ̂ [ ^ [ 1 ' ^^ '̂  
they are In the bedroom with me. This cruel torment starts from early morning and only 
finishes in the late hours of the foiio>wing morning. 

9. There is also a door ln"0 Casteto 988-992 Harrow Road London NWIO 5NT" kitchen which 
grants access to a rear courtyard, that Is causing the grout of kitchen tiles to fall of the wall 
as that door is continually slammed shut (the apartment shudders every time that door is 
closed). 

It Is for these reasons that I oppose the granting of a New Premises Licence for: "0 Casteio LTD" 
Trading at: O Casteio 988-992 Harrow Road London NWIO 5NT. This objection is so that I and my 
family may have peace within my own home. 

I wish this objection to be taken seriously, princiisalty because we are talking not only of a couple, 
but also about a minor, who is my daughter and she needs to be well. 

For the reasons of the proximity of ourselves and the staff; owner; clients of "O Casteio 988-992 
Harrow Road London NWIO 5NT" we need to have our personal details removed, so that we may 
remain anonymous. We do not wish there to be reprisals from interested parties on behalf of 
"0 CastekJ 988-992 Harrow Road London NWIO 5NT" towards us, because of our objection to the 
granting of a licence for live music. 



I would like to be kept Informed throughout the entire process of the application of a New Premises 
Licence for: "0 Castelo LTD" Trading at: 0 Castelo 988-992 Harrow Road London NWIO SNT. By 
Brent Council. I look forward to hearing back from you. 

Yours Sincerely 



 








	Agenda
	2 Application by the Metropolitan Police for the review of a premises licence held by Mr Farooq Khan and Mr Mahshooq Naz for the premises known as Supersave (68 Craven Park Road NW10 4AE), pursuant to the Licensing Act 2003.
	Supersave Application and supporting documents
	Supersave Supporting statement
	Supersave 2 cris report
	Supersave CAD905
	Supersave Crime Figures Part 1.
	Supersave Crime Figures Part 2
	Supersave Police doc to licence holder 1
	Supersave statement overview regarding stats
	Supersave Licensing letter to F Khan & M Naz 18.5.16
	Supersave Licensing  Letter - Naz
	Supersave Licensing Letter Khan
	Supersave Licensing Letter
	Supersave Licensing Evidence 1 Pic
	Supersave Licensing Evidence pics
	Supersave Police - supporting document
	Supersave Agent Email Document
	Supersave Licence
	Supersave OS Map
	Supersave CAD 663-09FEB16
	Supersave Factsheet
	1 AA Witness statement
	2 proposed schedule of conditions
	3 grid of events - supersave
	4 updated incident log form
	5 Factsheet - A stepped approach to achieving compliance
	6 safe and sound booklet
	7 steped approach (3)

	3 Application by O Castelo Ltd. to provide regulated entertainment and the supply of alcohol from 11:00hrs to 00:00hrs Sunday to Thursday and from 11:00hrs to 01:00hrs Friday & Saturday; to provide late night refreshment from 23:00hrs to 00:30hrs Sunday to Thursday and until 01:30hrs Friday & Saturday and to remain open from 09:00hrs to 00:30hrs Sunday to Thursday and from 09:00hrs to 01:30hrs Friday and Saturday at the premises known as O. Castelo (988-992 Harrow Road NW10 5NT) pursuant to the Licensing Act 2003.
	OCastelo Application
	OCastelo Premises Plan
	OCastelo Police rep
	OCastelo Noise Team Rep
	OCastelo Public Safety Rep letter
	OCastelo Resident Obj
	OCastelo Resident Obj Photo
	OCastelo OS Map


